Appendix A

Amy Day

From: Licensing

Sent: 14 February 2022 10:23

To: Licensing

Subject: FW: Street trade licence. Case reference: ST400904983
Attachments: Payment Authentication Receipt - DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL

From: Crm-feedback <crm.feedback@leicester.gov.uk>
Sent: 14 February 2022 10:05

To: Licensing <Licensing@leicester.gov.uk>

Subject: Street trade licence. Case reference: ST400904983

Street trade licence

Leicester

City Council
Case raised by:_022—02—14 10:04:45 Product: Self
E Rt be displayed. The fle may. d, or delated, eri iy that the fink points to the correct fle and location,

What type of trading consent are you applying for: Fixed site

I have read the policy and code of practice and wish to continue my application for street trading consent : | have
read the policy and code of practice and wish to continue my application for street trading consent

Your details:



Title First name Surname Phone number Mobile number Email address

Mr.  Mariuslonut  Velicu .

Your address:

Flat House number Street Town County Postcode

Please give the details of any food business that you have operated in the last 12 months: M & M Fish and Chips
Cattering

Business name: M & M Fish and Chips Cattering
Business type: M & M Fish and Chips Cattering

What goods do you intend to sell?: Fish and Chips,Fishcake,Breaded whitebait,cold drinks,hot drinks; Chicken
Burgers;Donner kebap; ( Beef burger and sausages only if its possible )

Is the business address the same as your contact address? : No

Business address:

Enter the postcode Please select The address is House
. Flat Street Town County  Postcode
or street name the address not listed number



Please explain how your business may impact on public nuisance:: Improving the street food in the area

Please explain how your business may impact on crime and disorder:: Serving new street food to the comunity

Please explain how your business may impact on road safety: : No impact

Please explain how your business may impact on the health and safety at schools and for their pupils:: no impact

Please explain the likely demand for the goods that you intend to sell:: High demand, nothing similar in the area

Are the goods that you intend to sell already available in other fixed premises nearby? If so, please give details: :
No

Please give reasons why your application should be granted as an exception to the council’s general policy on
street trading: :High demand, nothing similar in the area,freshly cooked,

How many months of trading consent do you wish to apply for? : 12 months street trading consent associated with
LCFC or Leicester Tigers

What date(s) do you wish to trade?: Every matchday event Leicester City Football Game



l understand and agree to the declaration: | understand and agree to the declaration

Date:: 14 02 22
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